

TARA Meeting June 12, 2024

Alan WO9G opened the meeting at 7pm

Minutes from May meeting accepted.

Everyone introduced themselves.

Announcement about antenna launcher for sale by one of our members. Info sent out via email.

Discussed shack equipment and working on shack this weekend on Saturday at 8am June 15th. Alan has a hammer drill – club purchase bit? Discussion continued about items acquired / not acquired at Hamvention. No box, currently on the shack wall, for coax. Get Station on air as soon as possible... will be running coax-etc, on Saturday.

Shaw your Shack- Jeff Stewart

Presentation on N1mm By Don Dusza KD9GYI

Info on Field Day at Ft. Quiatenon 22nd 23rd, set up Friday 6pm at the fort.

11am-3pm cookout & tailgate - Bring side dish or dessert to share

Clyde will do cw for us for Field Day

Set up at 10am Saturday the 22nd for the Cookout and Field Day

meeting adjourned 7:55pm

Sign in sheet attached below.

Monthly Meeting Attendance Log

Meeting Date: 6/12/24

Call Sign	Name	Email	TARA Member (Y/N)
1 KA90BT	AL CRISPO	alwc@Purdue.EDU	
2 W9CHL	Chell Davis	chell1470@gmail.com	Y
3 KD9ZXR	Buck Wagner	amastrees@mintel.net	Y
4 KF9GS	DICK HARBE	rlharben@frontier.com	Y
5 K9JWI	CYDEMAUCK		Y
6 KE0FJI	Bryce Ulrich	0ke0fji@gmail.com	N
7 K9NMT	Brent Reynolds	K9NMT@yahoo.com	Y
8 KA9WHC N9WHC	Bill Crabill	bcrabill@purdue.edu	N
9 W09G	Alan Schwab	TARA@AlanSchwab.Com	Y
10	Laura Clause	JesusFreak1je@gmail.com	
11 KF9UP	JEFF STEWART	jws@Purdue.EDU	
12	BARBARA DOREMIRE		
13 K09GYZ	Dan DUSZA	K09GYZ@gmail.com	
14	Bryan Suttas	bryansuttas878@gmail.com	
15 N09NB	Kat Bagley	N09NB Radio@gmail.com	
16 N9NG	Liz Flowers	KD9YD PE@gmail.com	
17 K9XG	Seth Goodwin	WRQZ654@gmail.com	
18			
19			
20			